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MEMORANDUM 
 

DATE: February 10, 2017 

TO: Planning Commission 

FROM: Planning Department 

SUBJECT: Supplemental Material 

 
 

 

Below is a list of testimony received after the January 19, 2017 Planning Commission meeting. 
 

1. January 20, 2017 Email from Susan Dirks received January 20, 2017 
2. January 23, 2017 Letter from Patty O’Leary received January 23, 2017, hand delivered  

January 27, 2017 
3. January 26, 2017 Letter from David and Carol StLouis received January 26, 2017 
4. January 25, 2017 Letter from Gene and Deanna White received on January 27, 2017 
5. January 30, 2017 Email from Ray Fields received January 30, 2017 
6. January 30, 2017 Letter from Patty O’Leary received January 30, 2017 
7. February 2, 2017 Letter from The Hayes Family received February 2, 2017 
8. Undated Letter from Renee Carr received January 2, 2017 
9. February 6, 2017 Rebuttal Testimony Email from Baker Creek Development LLC received 

February 7, 2017 
10. February 7, 2017 Rebuttal Testimony Clarification Email from Baker Creek Development LLC 

received February 7, 2017 
11. February 7, 2017 Rebuttal Testimony Clarification Email from Baker Creek Development LLC 

received February 7, 2017 
12. February 7, 2017 Rebuttal Testimony Clarification Email from Baker Creek Development LLC 

received February 7, 2017 

 
 
 

http://www.mcminnvilleoregon.gov/


Attachment 25



Attachement 26

























Attachment 27









Attachment 28





Attachment 29





Attachment 30





Attachment 31





Attachment 32





Attachment 33























Attachment 34





Attachment 35





Attachment 36


